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Rasul (LKKAuto)
%

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 September, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Vivian Tan

Cc Pegasus Engineering

Subject: RE: Finalise For SLP4297H (DOA 01/11/2018)
Hi Vivian,

sarry, | overlooked the special nett
Finalised amount round up is 5 3,150 / 5 days of lump sum repair
Kindly confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-3561 | email: Rasoli lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
57474

e . y Save the Larth- Frint only when necessary

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:ar claims@pegasusengrg.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vivian Tan

Subject: Re: Finalise For SLP4297H (DOA 01/11/2018)

Dear Rasul,

Could | have your marked estimate.
Do note that the cost of repair is based on lump sum basics.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Pauline

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road S628800

Office: 65137748

Fax: 62513161

On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:52 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasuli@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Wivian,



Dear Rasul,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalise amount Lump Sum @ $3,160.00 @ 5 working days.

Parts - $2.511.20
SN - 865.00
Labour - $1,380.00

Total - $3,956.20 (Less 20%)

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Vivian Tan

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road S628800

Office: 65137748

Fax: 62513161



MEHH18141824 ! Ajax Mars Ple Lid = Bukil Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: J1M1/2018 14:53
SLIBMITTED BY: Boey Lake

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaasa raport ::c.rral:tlx the details of the accident to spesd up the claims procass
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Autharised Driver

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresantation or withalding of matenal facts may allow insurance companias to

repudiate policy liatility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance comparses i not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5 Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This repart will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fes, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the ledgemeant of this report to the ingurers, you hereby consent 1o the archivi

afaresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Furpose far which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?
If No, Pleasa state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type OFf Coverage

Flaat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Mote Numbar
Driver

MName of Orivar

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mokile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
011172018 14:53
01/11/2018 00:10
TYRWHITT ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLP4297H

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
2016172005
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-66550005

MAZDA
MAZDAZ SEDAN 1.5 AT EUS

HIRE & REWARD

WO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

A200607TaEMKF

M.A

PEH SHI YU

SBE3562606

29101985

QUTDOOR

29/09/2008

10 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92273000

SHIYUPSY41@GMAIL.COM

g of this report at the: centre and to copies of the report biing made availabla

P.elgr_' 1aof 29



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invaolved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to haspital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passenaers (Including Driver)

Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

HOB SEMBAWANG, 406 SEMBAWANG DRIVE #14-832

750406
MO
OTHER - HIRER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
ORY

NO

YES
MO
YES
NO
2

MAME:
GEMDER

: MOHAMAD AZM|
. MALE

YES

ANG MO KIO SOUTH NPC
NO

Refer to Police Report Ref: T/20181101/2016 lodged at Ang Mo Kio South NPC. On 1/11/2018 at about 12am to 12.10am, | was
together with my friend, Mohamad Azmi, in my car {plate no, SLP4297H), parked on the right side of Tyrwhitt Rd when out of the
sudden one lorry, bearing plate number YLB550SA, driven by Mr Lim Wee Meng collided onta the rear-left side of my vehicle. He
had drivan off initially, Only after | trailed him did he stopped and we exchange particulars thereafter, The collision caused me

pain on tha left side of my neck while my friend, Mohamad Azmi, felt pain an his back and neck. Both of us were given 5 days of

medical leave each

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
YES - RETRIEVING
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Caontact Number

YL855085

MITSUBISHI FB511BOSRDEA
MIL

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LiM WEE MENG

82641773

Page 2 of 21



Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame PEH SHI YL

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain PAIN ON LEFT SIDE OF NECK
Imjured person in which vehicle? SLP4287H

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? hO

Address

Fostcode

Name MOHAMAD AZMI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain PAIN ON BACK AND NECK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLP4287H

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Addrass

Postoode

Page 3 of 21
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-~ PEGASUS

L]

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LT

GST / ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation

From :

Customer :

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
74 KIAN TECK ROAD
SINGAPORE 828800

; SINGAPORE 573960
Officer in Charge : YOYO TIAN
Tel : Attn:
Email : Tel:
Fax Mo. :

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY

Quotation No. : Q018/06-1210

Quotation Date : 19/06/2019

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehicle No. : SLP4257H

Chassis No. : JMEBN22A8H0154193

Third Party Insurer : NTUC

Maodel : MAZDA 3

Date of Accident : 01/11/2018

Remarks :
[ 1TEM | DESCRIPTION Qty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 REARBUMPER o~ 1 1,075.0000 1,075.00 -
2 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LHS M — 1 75.0000 75.00
3 REARBUMPER RIVET A~ — 4 5.0000 20.00 -
4  REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LHS K=~ WL < 1 45.0000 45.00
5  REARBUMPER REFLECTORLHS X VL 1 115.0000 115.00
6  REARBUMPER Towcover LHS X QUG 1 35,0000 35.00
7 REARFENDER LHS bsemer ﬂq"""i’-;f 1 1,185.0000 1,185.00 -
8  REARFENDER sPLASH sHIELDY. /L 1 155.0000 155.00
9 REAR FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIPS /€ A As- ~~ 8 4.0000 24.00 -
10 REAR FENDER AIR VEAT LHS % 1 85.0000 85.00
11 REAR FENDER WHEEL HOUSE LHS Y SvC 1 735.0000 735.00
12 REAR FENDER FUEL LID TANK LHS X 1 1,325,0000 1,325.00
13 REAR FENDER FUEL LID COVER LHS % 1 135.0000 135.00
14 REAR FENDER FUEL LID COVER RELEASE CABLE X 2) % 1 85.0000 85.00
15 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Y 1 495.0000 495.00
16 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS A~ =~ 10 4.0000 40.00 /
17 REAR TAILLAMP LHS Cftr 7/~ 1 535.0000 535.00 ~
18 REARTAILLAMP CLIPS M~ ¢~ 3 5.0000 15.00 ~
19 REAR FENDER QUARTER PANELEXTENSION LHS Y ’9 Ve 1 385.0000 385.00
20  REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LHS Y, 1 295.0000 295.00
21 REARDOORLHS % gvec 1 1,000.0000 1,000.00
22 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING A 7 1 125.0000 125.00
23 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SPONGE % Qv 1 100.0000 100.00
CIF 0.00

Page 1 of 2



L

=~ PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
74 KIAN TECK ROAD 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 628800 #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 57:
Officer in Charge : YOYO TIAN BRE S8
Tel: Attn:
Email ; Tel:
Fax Mo. :
Quotation No. : 0018/068-1210 Quotation Date : 19/06/2019 Terms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No. : SLP42587H Chassis No. ;: JMGBNZ22A8H0154183 Third Party Insurer : NTUC
Model : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident : 01/11/2018
Remarks :
| ITEM | DESCRIPTION | aQty | UNITPRICE [ AMOUNT (SGD) |
217 € BIF 0.00
24  REAR END PANEL Y SU"L* " 1 715.0000 715.00
25 LESS20% s 1 -1,755.8000 -1,759.80
26  REAR FENDER CLEAR STICKER LHS A~ < ). > 1 250000 2500
27 REAR WHEEL HUP CAP LHS “¥_ % %\;L 1 125.0000&* ( 125.00
28 SEALANT ng L 1 60.0000 | b peo
29  TO REMOVE&REARRANGE REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM 1 100.0000 . bo 1 pa/
30  TO REMOVE&TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM TO THE REAR DOOR 1 150.0000 2> 150.00

31 TO REMOVESREINSTALL REAR INNER

TRIMMINGS, GARNISHES FLOOR BOARDAROOF LINING FOR

1 150,0000 / 6o 1500

FACILITATE REPAIR L |
32 TO REMOVE&REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 1 znnmau ﬂ-{? 2050
33 TO REMOVE,REFIX FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE CHANGING OF LHS 1 250.0000 | g0 25670
REAR FENDER {
34  TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING&TUFFCOATING TREATMENT ON THE 1 200.0000 /;-a/

AFFECTED AREAS,
35 TO KNOCKING&PANEL BEAT
36 TO PUTTY&SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS

Flease conduct the survey at
Pegasus Engineering @ 74 Kian Teck Road Singapore 628800

~§o
g o M
1 2 800.0000 2,500.00
‘?’5“'-{.» 1 1,800.0000- K(’UU 1}0{@

@( SubTotal 3 1°° " 12.899.20
¢I(A GST(7.00%) .,7 90294
Total (SGD) - = 13,802.14
14
(% g r’lg“rf ) ;
=



V' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
_;_J‘ .‘. — 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
f—_—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 19-9607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: CS/INC19011190/R11d3n2

e S 1111
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189558
ATTN: JARED LIU Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥L 85505 Veh. Inspected SLP 4287TH
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1034112-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 25/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 SEDAN 1.5AT c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMEBN22ABH0154193 Colour GREY
Odometer 114419 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |20560 R1& BRIDGESTOMNE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/60 R16 BRIDGESTOME & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 01/11/2018 |Inspact Date | Time 25/06/2019 ( 04:14 PM )
Survey held at 74.KIAN TECK ROAD SINGAPORE 628800
Repairer PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.;1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 4297H
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:]} [$l}

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BEUMPER DEFORMED 1,075.00 1,075.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LHS MECESSARY 75.00 75.00
4|REAR BUMPER RIVET @$5.00 MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LHS NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LHS SERVICEABLE 115.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER LHS SERVICEABLE 35.00 -
1|REAR FENDER LHS BENT 1,185.00 1,185.00
1|REAR FENDER SPLASH SHIELD SERVICEAELE 155.00 -
6|REAR FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIPS @%4.00 MECESSARY 24.00 24.00
1|REAR FENDER AIR VENT LHS SERVICEABLE 85.00 -
1|REAR FENDER WHEEL HOUSE LHS SERVICEABLE 735.00 !
1|REAR FENDER FUEL LID TANK LHS SERVICEABLE 1,325.00 2
1|REAR FENDER FUEL LID COVER LHS SERVICEABLE 135.00 .
1|REAR FENDER FUEL LID COVER RELEASE CABLE SERVICEABLE 85.00 <
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 49500 -
10|REAR FEMDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS @S4.00 NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP LHS CRACKED 535.00 535.00
3|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS @%5.00 MECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|REAR FENDER QUARTER PANEL EXTENSIOM LHS SERVICEABLE 385.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LHS SERVICEABLE 295.00 -
1|REAR DOOR LHS SERVICEABLE 1,000.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING MECESSARY 125.00 125.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SPONGE SERVICEABLE 100.00 =
1|REAR END PANEL SERVICEABLE 715.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,758.80 -627.80
7,039.20 2,511.20

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR FENDER CLEAR STICKER LHS (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|REAR WHEEL HUP CAP LHS (SN) SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
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T Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty o Workshop () (5)
1|SEALANT (SM) MECESSARY 60,00 40.00
210.00 65.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REARRANGE REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING 100.00 60.00
SYSTEM,
TO REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHAMISM TO THE NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REAR DOOR.
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR INMER 150.00 §0.00
TRIMMINGS ,GARNISHES, FLOOR BOARD & ROOF LINING
FOR FACILITATE REPAIR,
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEMN GLASS. 200.00 120.00
TO REMOVE REFIX FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE 250.00 B0.00D
CHANGING OF LHS REAR FENDER.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING & TUFF COATING 200.00 60.00
TREATMENT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS.
TO KNOCKING & PANEL BEAT. 2.800.00 G00.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 400.00
5,650.00 1.380.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,899.20 3,956.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,150.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
{CONFIRMED)
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Automotive Assessor
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Mo labdlity of responsibility whatsoevar, in conlscl of bo
Beport. in whole or in part, dess s at his of he cen




